Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region 1
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF CITY OF SAN FERNANDO (LA UNION)

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

DM No.22A, s. 2025
APR 2 8 2025

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Section /Unit Heads
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
Concerned Non-Teaching Personnel
All Others Concerned

FROM: OFFICE OF THE SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: MOOE WEB-BASED SYSTEM BENCHMARKING
Date: . April 28, 2025

PARTICULARS

1. In connection with the implementation of the MOOE Web-Based System, the
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent of the City Schools Division of
San Fernando (La Union) will conduct a benchmarking of Selected Non-
Teaching Personnel on April 29, 2025, at 8:00 a.m. at the Schools Division
Office of Urdaneta City, Pangasinan.

2. The participants of the said activity are the following:

Name of Participants School/Office

Aprillyn B. Carbonell Accountant III

Klarence L. Salayon MOOE Web-Based System Focal Person
Vinzy Marie C. Mago Schools Division Office

Melody C. Ismael Schools Division Office

Orland N. Bacani San Agustin (Poro)Elementary School
Kristian Ray A. Lazo Dallangayan Elementary School

3. This memorandum serves as the Authority to Travel of the participants.

4. For your information, guidance and compliance.
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SHEILA MARIE CIAS, EdD, CESO V1
Schools Di ‘Superintendent
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